The Dictionary of Art

EDITORIAL ADVISORY BOARD
Terukazu Akiyama; Carlo Berelli; Whitney Chadwick; André Chastel; Oleg Grabar;
Francis Haskell; Alfonso F. Pérez Sánchez; Jessica Rawson; Robert Rosenblum;
Wolfgang Sauerländer; Peter Thornton; Irene Winter
CONSULTING EDITOR Hugh Briggstocke
EDITOR Jane Turner

5

Brugghen, ter
to
Casson
Contents

List of Colour Illustrations vi
General Abbreviations vii
A Note on the Use of the Dictionary xiii
The Dictionary, Volume Five:
Bruggen, ter—Cassin 1
Illustration Acknowledgements 926
BIBLIOGRAPHY


(i) Other objects. Apart from fine jewellery and animal- shaped water vessels, the most highly prized Cambodian objects were those made for the royal court, such as the head of a kneeling gilded and silvered elephant, a three-dimensional statue of a dancer, or a two-dimensional representation of a reclining Buddha. The royal court also produced exquisite textiles, porcelain, and lacquer ware.

(ii) The Royal Palace. The Royal Palace in Phnom Penh is a complex of buildings that was constructed during the reign of King Jayavarman VII (1026-1121). The main building is the Silver Pagoda, which contains the Emerald Buddha, the most sacred icon in Cambodia.

(iii) Music and dance. Traditional Cambodian music and dance are deeply rooted in the country's culture. The most famous traditional dance is the Apsara, which is performed at religious ceremonies.

(iv) Architecture. Traditional Cambodian architecture is characterized by its use of natural materials, such as wood and stone, and its emphasis on harmony and balance.

(v) Art and craft. Traditional Cambodian art and craft, such as pottery and weaving, are highly valued and are often passed down from generation to generation.
CAMBÓ Y BALLESTER, FRANCISCO DE ASIS

1. History and urban development. 2. King’s College Chapel.

1. History and urban development.

Before 1800. 1800 and after.

Before 1800.

A Romanesque civil town (Dorset.)

The Romanesque civil town (Domvictoria) covered about 25 acres on comparatively high ground on the west side of the town.

It was probably a Roman town.

The new town, however, was the Roman town.

The Roman settlement on the south west side of the town.

On the south west side of the town.

It was probably a Roman settlement.

A Roman town.

The Roman town.

A Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.

The Roman town.